



Diana Abegão Pinto

diana.pinto@srslegal.pt

Managing Associate

Managing Associate at the Life Sciences Department of SRS, with more than 10 years of experience. Diana is a specialist in Biomedical Law, holding a postgraduate degree in this area. She is considered by Chambers & Partners as holding profound knowledge of the industry.

Focus Areas

Life Sciences

Languages

Portuguese
English

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2023 - Managing Associate of the Life Sciences & Healthcare Department at SRS Legal
- From 2014 to 2023 - Lawyer at SRS Advogados in the Life Sciences Department
- From 2012 to 2014 – Associate Lawyer at Antas da Cunha Ferreira e Associados
- From 2010 to 2012 – Junior Associate at Garrigues Sucursal em Portugal SLP
- From 2009 to 2010 – Junior Associate at Franco Caiado Guerreiro & Associados

Qualifications

- Postgraduate diploma in Biomedical Law from the Center for Biomedical Law, University of Coimbra
- Masters in Judicial Sciences from Católica | Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from Nova University School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association